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IND EIVDEN DITOR* EPORT

To the Members of PG Pfiuate
Report on the Audit of Financial ernents

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying Financial statements of PG Technoptast private Limited (,.the
Company") which includes joint operations, which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 3L, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive tncome, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2OLg, as amended
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements'section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the'Code of
Ethics' issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rutes

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financiat Statements.

Kev Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March gL, 2022. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements. The resutts of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters bel provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying Standalone Financial statemen
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B Revenue Recognition

Refer Note 2(b) of Significant Accounting Policies of

the financial statements

a) Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised in the

income statement when the significant risks and

rewards of ownership have been transferred to the

buyer. This normally means when a product has

been delivered to the customer in accordance with

agreed delivery terms. Revenue from the sale of

services is recognised when the service is rendered

to the customer.

b) The risk for revenue being. recognised in an

incorrect period presents a key audit matter due to

the financial significance and nature of net sales in

the financial statements.
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A Capitalisation and usefu! life of taneible and intangible assets

Significant judgment and estimates are involved

with respect to the following matters of tangible

and intangibles assets:-

a) During the year ended Maich 3L, 2023, the

Company has incurred capital expenditure on

various projects included in capital work in
progress and intangible assets under development.

Further, items of property, ptant

and equipment that are ready for its intended use

as determined by the management have been

capitalised.

b) Judgement is involved to determine that the

aforesaid capitalisation meet the recognition

requirement under lnd AS including determination

of whether the criteria for intended use of the

management has been met.

linrited to the following:-

Assessed the design and operating

effectiveness of the controls with respect to
capital expenditure incurred on various

projects included in capital work in progress,

intangible assets under development.

Assessed the nature of the additions made to
property, plant and equipment, intangible

assets, capital work-in-progress and intangible

asset under development on a test check basis

test whether they meet the recognition

criteria as set out lnd AS 16 -Property, Plant

and Equipment and lnd AS 38 - lntangible

Assets, including intended use of management.

Evaluation of internal control activities oven

revenue recognition and testing of key controls.

Testing of accaunts receivables by requesting

confirmations from the company's customers

and by reconciling cash payments received

after the year end against the accounts

receivable balances at the year end.

The risk for revenue being recognised in an

incorrect period presents a key audit matter

due to the financial significance and nature of

net sales in the financial statements.

We assessed that the disclosure of revenue in

accordance with IND AS 1L5 'Revenue from

contracts with customers' are appropriatety
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!nfo Other n the Fina clal Staterne s and Auditor's Report ereon
The Company' s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Financlal Statenrents
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not expness
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, conslder whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed and reading of annual
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Resoon bilities of Ma agement for t Financial ments
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financiat
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principtes generally accepted in lndia,
including the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of th9 Company and foi preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

ln preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsibte for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasohable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when'it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control retevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropria-te in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financiat statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal controlthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all retationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements for the financiat year ended March 3L,

2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report untess

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report becduse the
adverse consequences of doing so would reason

benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other and Reeulatorv Requirements

I As nequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give !n the ,,Annexure

A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audiu
b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept hy the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in dgreement with the books of account;

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20L5, as amended;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3L,2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on lVlarch 3L,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section L64 (21of the AcU

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internat financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B" to this report;

g) ln our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 3L, ZO23 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the AcU

h) With respect to the other- matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disctosed
in the notes to the Financial Statements, no funds have been advanced or toaned or invested by
the Company to or in any other person or entities, inctuding foreign entities ("lntermediaries,,),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or'invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed

in the notes to the Financial Statennents, no funds have been received by the Company from

any pe!'son on entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Farties"), with the understanding,

wl'rether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or

indirectiy, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause iv (a) and iv (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For M. S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 1.01.029W
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Annexune "A' to the !ndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial
statements of PG Technoplast Private Limited for the year ended 31st Mar ch 2o23

(referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of
our audit report of even date)

Based on tl'le audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we report that:

L a. i' The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, plant and Equipment.

ii. The Company has maintained proper records showing fult particulars of lntangible Assets.

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physicalty verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanation given to us, the titte deeds of the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the tease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (inctuding Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benanni

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year.

2 a. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonabte intervals
during the year, in our opinion, the ioverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepbncies of LO% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

b. The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in

aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;
quarterly returns or statements filed by the cornpany with such banks or financial institutions
are in agreement with the books of account of the Company;

The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,

firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingty, the provisions of clauses

3(iii) of the Order are not applicable.

4 According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans,

3

rovrsrons 185 and 186 of the Companies
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ln our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Conrpany has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the
Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions'of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

we have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Act, related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the oplnion that prima
facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and rnaintained. we have not,
however, made a detailed examination of the same .

a' The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b. There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees, state
insurance, income-tax, sale.s-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorede in the books of accounts, in the tax
assessments under the lncome Tax Act, L96L as income during the year. Accordingly the
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

a. ln our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year;

b. Company has not been declared wilful defauiter by any bank.or financial institution or other

c. l::;r, to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion term toans were
applied for the purpose for-which the loans were obtained;

d' According to the information and explanation given to us , funds raised on short term basis
have not been utilised for long term purposes;

e. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(ixXe) of the
Order is not applicable.

f. According to the information a

subsidiaries, associates or joint

Order is not applicable.

nd explanation given to us, the company does not have any
ventures. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(ixXf) of the
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10 a' The Company has not raised rnoneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xXa) of the
Order is not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placem'ent of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially
or optionally convertible) during the year.

11 a.

b.

c.

L2

13

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year;

According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014 with the Central Government;

According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistte-blower complaints,
received during the year by the company;

The Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is

not applicable to the company;

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all

transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section L77 and 188 of Companies Act,
20L3 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as

required by the Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

b. The internal audit reports of the Company issued tillthe date of the audit report, for the period

under audit have been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv)of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,
1934 and the company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are

not applicable;

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable;

L4 a. The Company has an lnte!"nal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

L5

t6

t7

18
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For M. S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants
On the basis of the financia! ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financlal statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examlnation
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when theyfall due within a period of one yearfrom the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither glve any
Suarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule Vll of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5
of section 135 0f the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 2g.2 to the standalone
financial statements.

b. There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of
Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 28.2 to the standalone financial
statements.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standatone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

FRN. 101029W
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Annexure "B' to the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financla!
Statements of PG Technoplast private Limited

REPORT ON THE TNTERNA!. FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIA!- REPORT|NG UNDER CLAi.TSE (U OF
suB-sEcrloN 3 oF sEcflON 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ('THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of pG

Technoplast Private Limited ("the Company") which includes joint operations as of March 3t, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilitv for lnternal Fina ncial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia (,,lCAl,,).

These responsibilities include the design, imp.lementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, ZOt3.

Aud es onsibil

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controts with reference to
these Financial Statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued
by lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wh'ether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to these financial staiements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing proiedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat
financial controls with reference to these financiat statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controts with reference to these financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controts with reference to these standalone
financial statements.

201/8, IVIutha Chambers lVlarket Yard, Ahmednagar 414Q01

Email : mohanbarmecha@gmail.com
ffi 9890t9376t
0241-2417572I23

M.No.
0LABt+z

?
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CA Mohan Barmecha
B.com, DTL, FCA

M.S. Barmecha & Co.
Chartered Accountants

nal ancia! s n Ftna lRe
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process deslgned to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accardance with generally accepted accounting pr!nclples.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

lnh nt Lim ions of I rnal Fina ial Contro ls over Fi ncial Re rtine
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of cotlusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in alt material respects, adequate internal financiat controts with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controts with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectivety as at March 3t,2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essentiat components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the lCAl.

Date:18th May,2023

Place: Ahmednagar

U Dl N : 230408428GSWWD2323

For M. S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 101029W

*
i{&r
ltl

(M.S. Barmecha)

Proprietor

M.[tlo.040842
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Email : mohanbarmecha@gmail.com
ffi 9890t9376r
0241-24t7522/23

M.No.
oL08L2 *

M EC

' 
Page 2



PG TECHNOPLAST PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT March 31, 2OZ3

3'l-Mar-23 31-l,iar-22
Particulars Note No.

TOTAL TOTAL

Amounts are in Lakhs, untess otherwise stated)

5

6 (a) (i)

6 (a) (ii)

6 (b)

7

I
9

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

CapitaI Work-in-Progress

lntangibte Assets

Financia[ Assets

i. Trade Receivables

ii. Loans

iii, Loan to subsidiary

iv. lnvestments

v. Other Financial Assets

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Current Assets

lnventories

FinanciaI Assets

i, Trade Receivabtes

ii. Cash and Cash Equivatents

iii. Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

iY. Loans

v, lnvestments

iv. Other Financial fusets

Other Current Assets

Income Tax fusets (Net)

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capitat

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabitities

Non-Current Liabitities

Financial Liabitities

i. Borrowings

ii, Other Financial Liabitities

iii. Lease Liabitities

Deferred Tax Liabitities (Net)

Provisions

Other Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabitities

Financia[ Liabitities

i. Borrowings

ii. Trade Payabtes

- Tota[ outstanding dues of micro and smatt enterprises

- Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and sma[[ enterprises

iii. Other Financiat Liabitities

iv. Lease tiabitities

Other Current Liabitities

Provisions

lncome Tax Liabitities (Net)

Branch

TotaI Current Liabilities

TotaI Liabitities

TOTAL EqUIIES AND LIABILITIES

219.85

1,921 .73

17.10

s8,322.10 1 7,005.93

12 52.00 52.00

13 1',t,371.48 7,948.57

'11,423.48 8,OOO.57

3

3

4

28,483.36

30.66

77.65

563.60

122.49

16,558.99

381.76

17.53

431.95

204.84

29,277.75 17,695.O7

5

11 (a)

11 (b)

6 (a)

20.1

7

9

z0

14

18

18 (a)

8

15

19

16

17

10

18

18 (a)

19

15

20

23,023.93

30,774.64

494.67

1,61 3.03

8.76

8,301.88

5,502.96

984.41

58.00

82.34

1,989.42

335.32

14,041.12

3,151.99

478.63

1 30.93

479.80

8,1 9s.32

1,306.60

103.22

37.93

18,282.48 9,643.07

23,906.82

2,268.61

24,683.23

3,332.26

265.74

3,056.09

18.71

362.43

4,899.31

425.54

8,194.26

2,147.80

75.65

1,31 1 .33

3.49

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 form an integrat part of standing financial statements'

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached

For M.S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

57,893.89 17,057.37

76,176.37 26,700.44

87,599.85 34.70',1.O0

For & on behatf of Board

PG

VishaI Gupta Mr,

:",h7:."
L

No. 101029W

Proprietor

M. No. 040842

UDIN: 230zl0842BGSWWDz323

Ptace: Supa, Ahmednagar

Dated:1Eth tiay,2023

DIN

Mr. Pramod Gupta

Chief Financia[ Officer

'x;X' LbtY'
fir. Saurav Singh

Director

DtN - 001
M.No.

040842

Company Secretary

8r,5rr.85 3a,?01'oo



PG TECHNOPLAST PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FORTHE YEAR ENDED March 31,2023

lAmounts are in Ru unless otherwise

lncome from operation
Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses:

Cost of Materiats Consumed

Cost of Traded Goods

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Employee benefits expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional items & tax

Exceptional ltems

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Tax expenses:

Current tax

Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

A (i) ltems that wi[[ not be reclassified to profit or [oss:

Remeasurements of the defined benefit ptans

(ii) lncome tax retating to items that witl not be rectassified to
profit & [oss

Other comprehensive income/(-)Loss for the year

For M.S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 101029W

M.S.

Proprietor

r\4. No. 040842

UDIN: 230408428GSWWD2323

Ptace: Supa, Ahmednagar

Dated: 18th May, 2023

1,O3,411.76 21,545.45

21

zz

23

23.1

24

25

26

27

28

1,03,258.66

1 53.1 0

21,516.83

28.62

88,009.30

3,244.09

(4,202.741

4,352.22

2,827.30

1,442.92

3 661.38

99,334.37

15,475.43

5,175.59

(1,456.641

830.82

581.54

254.39

480.87

20,942.00

4,077.39 603.4s

28

29

29

4 077.39

362.43

376.93

603.45

103.22

739.35 103.22

(8.84)

't.52

(16.e3)

(7.32l

Total comprehensive income for the year 330.71

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 5,20,000

Basic earnings per share 640.52

Dituted earnings per share 640.52

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of standing financial statements.

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached For & on behatfof Board

(1 6.e3)

483.30

'1,36,986

352.81

352.81

PG Private

Mr. Gupta Mr

Director

Directors

Director

DtN -.0018224

I

Mr.

Chief

DtN - 001

Gupta

31-03-2023 31-03-2022Particu Iars Note No.
TOTAL TOTAL

MEC

M.No.
040842

o
*a

FinanciaI Officer

hy
rf. Saurav Singh

Company Secretary

3,338.03 500.23



PG TECHNOPLAST PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3,I ST MARCH, 2023

(All Amounts are in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
For the period ended

l,larch 31,2023
For the period ended

,{arch 31, 2022

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Employees expenses non operating

Misc batances written off
Provision for stow & non moying lnventories

Loss on lnventory due to Fire

Loss on property,ptant and equipment due to Fire

Emptoyee stock option scheme (Share Based Expenses)

lnterest expense on tease tiabitities

lnterest expense

lnterest income

Cash flow generated from operating activity before working capital adjustments

Working capital adjustments:

lncrease/(decrease) in trade Payab[es

lncrease/(decrease) in non - current provisions

lncrease/(decrease) in short - term provisions

lncrease/(decrease) in other current tiabitities

lncrease/(decrease) in non other current liabitities

lncrease/(decrease) in non current and current financiat tiabitities

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables

Decrease/(increase) in inventories

Decrease / (increase) in short . term loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in other current assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in other current financial assets

Decrease/(increase) in other non current assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in other non current financial assets

Cash generated (used in)/generated from operations

Direct taxes (paid)/refund

Net cash flow (used in)/generated from operating activities (A)

B CASH FLOW FROIA INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property Ptant and equipment inctuding CWIP and lntangibte assets

Maturity of bank deposit having maturity more than 3 months

lnterest received

Net cash flow used in investing activities (B)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from tong-term borrowings

Repayment of [ong-term borrowings

Proceeds from issue of equity share capital

Proceeds from/(Repayment of) Short-term borrowings (Net)

Payment of principat portion of lease tiabitities

Payment of interest portion of tease tiabitities

lnterest paid

Net cash flow (used inygenerated from financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivatents (A + B + C)

Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Components of cash and cash equivatents

Cash on hand

With banks:

-on current account

Total cash and cash equivatents

4,077.39

1,442.82

(8.84)

0.42
. 4.63

7.91

16.30

92.21

1 78.39

2,648.91

603.45

254.39

(1 6.e3)

0.01

(124.491 (28.62l

8,335.66 1,421.09

1.53

9.87

15.84

62.64

518.90

8,619.79

37.93

3.49

1,31 1.33

767.32

(5,502.96)

(8,301.88)

(1,933.14)

1217.861

(63.93)

(86.95)

(9,642.09) (3,945.76'l

(31 8.22) (17.10)

(9,960.3 1 ) (3.962.86t

(10,961.29) (14,767.901

(1,555.03) (403.00)

104.22. 26.70

(12,412.Oe1 115,144,201

8,893.67 9,466.84

(1'323'4e) 
'll3l3l'17,283,14 3,822.39

(163.63) (28.36)

(178.39) (62.64l.

(2,628.621 1413.611

21,882.68 20,090.01

(489.741 982.95

984.41 1.48

494.67 984.42

As at As at

31st lrtarch, 202231st rturch, 2023

1 8,332.04

93.00

15.22

1,744.76

479.80

1,434.52

(25,271.68\

(14,726.681

(8.76)

(92.32)

157.77

(3.78)

(1 31.6s)

0.47 0.95

983.46494.70

494.67

The above Cash Ftow Statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method'as set out in the lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS 7) 'statement of Cash Ftows"

984.41

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached

ForM.S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm lesistration No. 101029W

,,$k
Proprietor

M. No. 040842

UDIN: 230408428GSWWD2323

Place: Supa, Ahmednagar

Dated: 18th lilay, 2023

For and on behatf of Board Directors

PG

Mr. Vikas

t
Mr. Vishal Gupta

.:w
Chief Financiat Offieer

Director

DrN - 001 82241

EY
I{r. Saurav Singh

C6rpany Secretary

M.No.
040842
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PG TECHNOPLAST PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2023

1 CORPORATE TNFORMATION

PG Techoplast Private Limited ('The Company") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PG Electroplast Ltd,

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in lndia, having its registered office

at Plot No. 4-20/2, MIDC Supa, Taluka Parner, Dist. Ahmednagar (MH) - 4L43O2. The Company is an

Electronic Manufacturing Services (EMS) provider for Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) of
consumer electronic products in lndia. The Company manufactures and I or assemble a

comprehensive range of consumer electronic components and finished products such as Air

Conditioners (ACs) sub- assemblies, Air Cooler, Washing Machine for third parties.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these

financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation and presentation

(i) Compliance with lnd AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with lndian Accounting Standards

(lnd AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended by time to timel and prsentation

requirements of Schedule lll to the Companies Act,2013 other relevant provisions of the Act.

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for certain

assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair values at the

end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid to transfer a liability

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless

of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the

characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics

into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for

measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these standalone financial statements is

determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd

AS 116 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair

value, such as net realisable value in lnd AS 2 lnventories or value in use in lnd AS 36

lmpairment of Assets.

(iii) Going Concern

The financial statements has been prepared on that it will continue to operate as going concer

(b) Current and Non Current Classificataion

Assets and Liabilities are presented in balance sheet based on current/ non current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is :

. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period,

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading or

. Cash and cash equivalent

All other assets are classified as non -current.

M.No.
040842
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A liability is treated as current when it is :

. Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period

. Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading or

, There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve montl

after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non -curient.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilites

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its

(c) Foreign currency transaction

(i) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in lndian rupee ({), which is Company's functional

and presentation currency unless stated otherwise.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange

rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the

settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss

in the period in which they arise.

(iii) Foreign Currency Hedging

The Company uses forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge its exposure to foreign

currency risk. The Company enters into forward foreign exchange contracts to lock in the

exchange rate for future transactions. The fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts

are not recognized in the financial statements.

(iv) Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net

basis within other gains/(losses).

(d) Revenue recognition

Revenues from contract with customers are considered for recognition and measurement when

the contract has been approved by the parties, in writing, the parties to contract are committed

to perform their respective obligations under the contract, and the contract is legally enforceable.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised produits or services ("performance

obligations") to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company has received

or expects to receive in exchange for these products or services ("transaction price"). When there

is uncertainty as to collectability, revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is

resolved. Revenue is stated net of Goods and Service tax and net of discounts and trade returns,

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of control of goods to the customers,

which generally coincide with the delivery of goods to the customers.

(ii) Sale of seruices

Revenue from services represents the job work services performed by the company for its

customers. Revenue from services is recognised on transfer of control of services to the

customers

(iii) Other tncome

Other lncome comprises interest income, which is accrued on

principal outstanding and recorded using the effective interest

referesnce to

M.No.
OLABL2U !,Y
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(e) Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant

will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and

presented either within other income or net of related costs.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or
for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs

are recognised in profit & loss in the period in which they become receivable.

(f) lncome tax

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

(i) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit may differ
from 'profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never

taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been

enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in

the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all

taxable temporary differences. DefErred tax assets are generally recognised for all

deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax

losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which

those deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused

tax losses can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the

temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business

combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in

the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax

laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that

would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting

period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items

that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the

current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

M.No.
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(g) Leases

(i) As a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The

Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i)

the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of
the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the

Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. At the date of commencement of the
year, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability

for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve

months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value

leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the

end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is

reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement

date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently

measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets

are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for

recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying

amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable

amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined

on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely

independent of those from other assets. ,ln such cases, the recoverable amount is

determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. The lease liability

is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The

lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily

determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these

leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right

of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented' in the Balance Sheet and lease

payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

(ii) As a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.

Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership

to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease

and the sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by

reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

Foroperating leases, rentalincome is recognized on a straight line basisovertheterm of the

relevant lease.

t
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(iii) Transition

The company has adopted IND AS - 1,L6 "Leases", effective 1st April 2019 using the
"Modified Retrospective Approach". Upon transition, cumulative adjustment for present
value of the remaining lease payments of lease contracts existing as on the date of initial
application has been recognised as a lease liability with an equivalent asset for the right to
use.

(h) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consists of interest & other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
borrowing of funds.

(i) Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit / (-) loss for the year (without taking
impact of oCl) attributable to the equity share older and weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares includes number of equity
shares that are issued on conversion of warrant, convertible debentures, etc. from the date of
conversion . The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the
effect of potential diluted equity shares unless impact is anti-diluted.

fi) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply
for goods and services, rental to others or for administrative purposes and are expected to be

used during more than one period. The cos! of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be

recognised as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The items of
property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items and are net of recoverable taxes ldutV.subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can

be measured reliablv.

Each part of item of property, plant and equipment, if significant in relation to the total cost of the
item, is depreciated separately. Further, parts of plant and equipment that are technically advised

to be replaced at prescribed intervals/period of operation are depreciated separately based on

their specific useful life provided these are of significant amounts commensurate with the size of
the Company and scale of its operations. The carrying amount of any equipment accounted for as

separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, Plant and equipment under installation/under
development as at the balance sheet date. Capital work in progress is stated at cost.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss

arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined.as

the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is re

?
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Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residualvalue

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation is

calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values, over

their estimated useful lives.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment has been provided on Straight Line Method (SLM)

based on the useful life of the assets prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 20L3 except

in respect of major plant & machinery, where useful life has been taken as 25 years, as technically

assessed.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective

basis.

The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset's

useful life or over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable

certaintv that the Companv will obtain owndrship at the end of the lease term.

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work in progress until construction and installation are

complete and the assets is ready for its intended use.

(k) lntangible assets

lntangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The

estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,

with the effect of anv chanses in estimate beins accounted for on a prospective basis.

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

Assets Estimated Useful Life

Computer Software 6 Years

Product Development 10 Years

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are

expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arisirtg from derecognition of an intangible asset,

measured as the difference between the n'et disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset, are recosnised in profit or loss when the asset is derecoenised.

Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are

recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:
* the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so [hat the asset will be available

for use or sale;
* its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset;
* how the asset will generate probable future economic benefits;
* the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the

development and to use or sellthe asse! and
* the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure incurred from

the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above. Where no

intangible assets can be recognised, development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which it is incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, such intangible assets are reported

at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis as

M.No.
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(l) lnventories

(i) lnventories of raw materials, components, stores and spares, traded goods are valued at

lower of cost ( net of recoverable taxes) and net realizable value. Cost for the purpose of
valuation of such inventories is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Net

realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the

estimated cost of completion and the estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

(ii) Finished goods and work-in-progress are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes raw material costs (net of
recoverable taxes), direct cost of conversion and proportionate allocation of indirect costs

incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

(iii) The provision for inventory obsolescence is assessed regularly based on estimated usage and

shelf life of inventory.

(m) Provisions, Contingent tiabilities, Commitments and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that the.Company will be required to settle the obligation, and

a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle

the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is material,

provision is measured at the present value of cash flows estimated to settle the present

obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be

recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that

reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required or the amount can not be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent

liability and commitments, unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic

resources is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized but djsclosed in the standalone financiat statements when

an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(n| Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be

settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees

render the related service are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of

the reporting period and are measured at the undiscounted amounts expected to be paid

when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current benefit obligations in

the balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

Other long-term employee benefits includes earned leaves, sick leaves and employee bonus.

M.No.
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Earned leaves

The liabilities for earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months
after the end of the period in which.the employees render the related service. They are
therefore measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect
of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period' The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the
reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in profit & loss. The obligations are presented as provisions in
the balance sheet.

(iii) Post-employment obtigations

The Company operates the following post employment schemes:
* No defined benefit plan towards payment of gratuity; and
* defined contribution plans towards provident fund & employee pension scheme and

employee state insurance.

Defined benefit plans

The Company still has not provides'for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit
retirement plan (the'Gratuity plan,) covering all employees.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit plan is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the
fair value of plan assets. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
using projected unit credit method by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Remeasurement gains and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the
period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are inciuded in
retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are retirement benefit plans under which the Company pays fixed
contributions to separate entities (funds) or financial institutions or state managed benefit
schemes. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The defined contributions plans are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a

cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
* Provident Fund Plan & Employee pension Scheme

The Company makes monthly contributions at prescribed rates towards Employees'

Provident Fund/ Employees' Pension Scheme to a Fund administered and managed by
the Government of lndia.

* Employee State lnsurance

The Company makes prescribed monthly contributions towards Employees' State

M.No.
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* Leave Encashment

The Company has recognised liability for short term compensated absences on full cost

basis with reference to unavailed earned leaves at the year end. To the extent, the

compensated absences qualify as a long term benefit, the Company has provided for

the long term liability at year end.as per the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit

Credit Method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are charged or credited to the Statement of profit and loss in the year in

which such gains or losses arise.

(o) Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

* lnitialRecognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabllities are recognized

at fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

acquisition or release of financial assets and financial liabilities respectively, which are not at

fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value of underlying financial assets and

liabilities on initial recognition. Trade'receivables and trade payables that do not contain a

significant financing component are initially measured at their transaction price.

* SubsequentMeasurement

a. Non- Derivative Financial lnstruments

* Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost which is held with

objective to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual

terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

* Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fiir value through other comprehensive

income which is held with objective to achieve both collecting contractual cash flows

and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal a mount outstanding.

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently

fair valued through profit or loss.

* lmpairment of financia! assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for

the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. For impairment

purposes significant financial assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial

assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

The Company recognises life-time expected losses for alltrade receivables. For all other

financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12

month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit

losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial

ecognition. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal)

the loss allowance at the rep ng date to the amount that is

in or loss in profit or loss M.No.
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The Company follows 'simplified approach' for the recognition of impairment loss

allowance on trade and other receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes

in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on life-time ECLs at

each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on

portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically

observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables and is adjusted for

forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default

rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective

interest method. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss includes

financial liability held for trading and financial liability designated upon initial

recognition as at fair value through profit and loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, bank balances in currents and short-term

highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and

which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer

qualifies for derecognitionas per lnd AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial

liability) is derecognized from the company's balance sheet when the obligation

specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting of financia I instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial

recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification'is made for financial assets

which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt

instruments, a reclassification is rnade only if there is a change in the business model

for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be

infrequent. The company's senior management determines change in the business

model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's

operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business

model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is

significant to its operations. lf the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the

reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the

immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The

company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including

,1.
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(p) CRITICAL ACCOUNTI NG ESTI MATES,ASSUMPTTONS AN D JUDGEM ENTS

(i) Property, plant and equipment

External advisor and/or internal technical team assesses the remaining useful life and

residual value of property, plant and equipment. Management believes that the assigned

useful lives and residualvalues are reasonable.

(ii) lntangibles

Internal technical and user team assess the remaining useful lives of lntangible assets.

Management believes that assigned ugeful lives are reasonable.All lntangibles are carried at
net book value on transition.

(iii) Other estimates

The Company estimates the un-collectability of accounts receivable by analyzing historical
payment patterns, customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current
economic trends. lf the financial condition of a customer deteriorates, additional allowances

may be required. Similarly, the Company provides for inventory obsolescence, excess

inventory and inventories with carrying values in excess of net realizable value based on

assessment of the future demand, market conditions and specific inventory management

initiatives. ln all cases inventory is carried at the lower of historical cost and net realizable

value.

(iv) lmpairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised

for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in

use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the

cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash generating units). Non- financial

assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at

the end of each reporting period.

lf, at a reporting date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no

longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the

recoverable amount. lmpairment losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in

the statement of profit & loss.

M.No.
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4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gross carrying omount

Opening gross carrying amount

Additions

Disposals

Closing gross carrying omount

Accumulated amortisation
Ope ni ng accu mu late d amor ti sati on

Amortisation charge for the period

Closi ng accumulated amo r ti sa ti on

Closing net carrying amount

Disputed Trade Receivabtes - considered good

Disputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

17.89

69.36 17.89

87.25

0.36

9.25 0.36

9.61 0.36

77.65 17.53

5. TRADE RECEIVABLES

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
Current

Trade receivables (at amortised cost)

Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good*

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good

Disputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivabtes - credit impaired

Less: Atlowance for bad and doubtful debts

Total trade receivables

30,774.64

30 774.64
* Rs. 28.63 Lakhs is receivable form related party as on 31.03.2023 ( Rs Nil as on 31.03.2022)

TradeReceivablesAqincason 31.03.2023 '":t-ti:6 O months- 1Year l year- 2Years
months

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - considered good 30,749 25.34

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables - considered good

Disputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Trade ReEeivables Aging as on 31.03.2022
Less than 6

months

5,502.96

6months- 1 Year 1 year-2Years Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - which have

significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - credit impaired

31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

5,502.96

5 502.96

Total

30,774.64

5,502.96

a. pM.No
aLag42w

17.89



6.(a)i LOANS

-Unsecured, Considered Good

Current

Loan to emptoyees ( at amortised cost )

Loans to Others

7. OTHER FINANCIAL AsSETs

Non-Current

At amortised cost

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

Fixed Deposits With Bank (remaining maturity

more than 12 months from reporting date)

Earmarked balances with banks (remaining

maturity more than 12 months from reporting

date)

Total other financial assets at amortised cost

Current

At amortised cost

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits

lnterest accrued on bank deposits

lnterest accrued - Others

Others

Total other financial assets at amortised cost

8. DEFERRED TAX BALANCES

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabitities)

Total

(i) Movement in deferred tax balances

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax

assets / (liabilities)

- Liabitities and provisions tax deductibte onty

upon payment/actual crystattisation

- Carry forward losses and unabsorbed

depreciation
-lmpairment provisions of financia[/other assets

made in books, but tax deductible onty on actual

write-off
-Difference in carrying values of property, ptant

& equipment and intangibte assets

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

8.76

8.76

3 1 st }larch, 2023

Amount in t
31st Mar,2O22

Amount in {

218.60

345.00

86.95

345.00

563.60 431.95

4.11

20.32

1.87

56.4

1.02

1.71

0.21

216.90

8?..34 219.85

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
(478.63) (103.221

(478.63) (103.221

For the Period ended 31st lrtarch 2023

3lst Mar, 2022

Amount in {

0pening

batance

Recognised in

profit or loss

Ctosing

batance

21.03

49.19

(173.45)

42.84

(49.1e)

(36e.06)

63.88

(0.00)

(s42.s0)

(37s.411

t

M.No.
_0LgBt+z

)6h

1 03.22) (478.63)
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Movement in deferred tax balances

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax
assets / (liabilities)
- Liabilities and provisions tax deductibte onty
upon payment/actua[ crystallisation
- Carry forward losses and unabsorbed

depreciation

- lmpairment provisions of financiat/other assets

made in books, but tax deductible only on actual
write-off
-Difference in carrying values of property, plant
& equipment and intangible assets

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

9. OTHERASSETS

Non-Current

Unsecured, considered good

Capitat advances

Prepaid expenses

Total

Current

Unsecured, considered good

Advances to supptiers

Advances for expenses

Balances with Government Authorities
Prepaid expenses

IGST Receivabte Under Moowr-Raw Materiat

lmprest to emptoyees

Other Assets

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

10, INVENTORIES

For the year ended 31st r\tarch 2022

Opening Recognised in Ctosing

balance profit or toss balance

21.03

49.19

(173.4s)

21.03

49.19

(173.45)

(103.221 (103.221

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

54.78

67.71

140.91

63.93

204.84

391.05

155.00

10.87

155.97

1,274.74

0.46

1.32

1,989.42 1,921.73

2,111.90 2,126.57

59.61

I 35.14

1,670.99

55.05

0.93

3 1 st March, 2023

Amount in {
3'tst Mar, 2022

Amount in {
Raw materials & components; stock in transit of Rs Nit & Materiat in
Custom Bonded Warehouse at factory premise at Supa of Rs. 541.15

Lakhs as on 31-Mar-2023 (stock in transit of fu 186.49 Lakhs &

Material in Custom Bonded Warehouse at Bombay of Rs. i,853.79
Lakhs as on 31-Mar-2022)

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stores and spares

Less:- Provision for Stow/Non Moving lnventories

Total inventories

17,330.02

1,210.76

4,449.62

39.16

6,8i5.61

618.89

837.75

9.63

(i) The mode of vatuation of inventories has been stated in note 2(i).

ln view of the order'to-dispatch cycle being normatly around twelve months, most of the inventories hetd are expected to be

(ii)
utitized/sotd during the next twetve months. However, there may be some exceptions on account of unanticipated cases

the dispatch is hetd up due to reasons attributable to the customers, slow movement in spares and advance manufactu
anticipation of orders, but these are not expected to be of material amounts.

Refer Note no.16 for information

M.No.
1.08112

(iii)
goods, stock in transit and other

122.49

(4.63)

23,023.93 9,301.99



11, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

At amortised cost

Balances with banks

-ln current accounts

Cash on hand

Total cash and cash equivalents

(b) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

At amortised cost

Fixed Deposits With Bank (remaining maturity

within 12 months from reporting date)

Earmarked balances with banks (remaining

maturity within 12 months from reporting date)

Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

12. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

10,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 10,00,000) equity shares

[Par vatue of t 10 per share]

lssued, Subscribed And Fully Paid Up:

5,20,000 (March 31, 2022:5,20,000 equity shares

[Par value of t 10 per share]

(i) Movements in equity share capital

As at 31st March 2022

Movement during the period *

As at 3lst March 2023

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

PG Electroplast Ltd. (Hotding Company)

Mr. Vikas Gupta"

31st lrtarch, 2023

Amount in {
31st lvlar, 2022

Amount in I

494.20

0.47

983.46

0.95

494.67 984.41

300.00

1,313.03 58.@

1,613.03 58.00

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st l[ar,2022
Amount in {

1N.00 1N.00

100.00 100.00

52.W 52.W

52.00 52.00

Number of shares Number of shares

5,20,000.00

5,20,000.00

20,000.00

5,00,000.00

5,20,000.00

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is etigibte for one vote

per share hetd. ln the event of tiquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are etigibte to receive the remaining assets of

the company after distribution of att preferential amounts, in proportion to their sharehotding.

(ii) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

31st March, 2023

Number of

shares
% Hotding

% change during

the year

5,19,999

1

1.00

31st March 2022

% Hotding

PG Electroptast Ltd. (Holding Company) 5,19,999 1.00

Mr. Vikas Gupta* 1 -

* The company is whotly owned subsidary of PG Etectroptast Limited & Mr. Vikas Gupta is nominated by the compay for hotding

nominal share of the company for Statutory obtigations.

Number of

shares

% change during

the yerr

M.No.
040842

\q,X' u\*4lu



13. OTHER EQUTTY

Securities premium

Retained earnings

Contribution From Parents

Other comprehensive income

(i) Securities premium

Opening batance

Movement during the period*

Ctosing balance

Securities premium is used to record
provisions of the Company Act 2013.

(ii) Retained earnings

Opening batance

Net profit for the period

Closing balance

(iii) Other comprehensive income
Opening balance

Other comprehensive income for the period

Closing Balance

1 4. NON.CURRENT BORROWINGS

Secured- at amortised cost

Term loans

- From bank
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank -0031N06212700002

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank - 0031N06213340004
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N06222730013
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank-0031N06222520002
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N06223230001

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N06223230002
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank-0031N06223620002

-'Term Loan ICICI Bank 603090016921

-Term Loan From Yes Bank
- Vehicle Loan from various Banks

- From Others
- Vehicte loan from Sundaram Finance Limited

Unsecured- at amortised cost

Deferred Payment against P&M

Less: Amount disclosed under the head "current

borrowing" (refer note 16)

Total non-current borrowings

7,450.00 7,450.00
thepremiumonissueof.shares.Thesecuritiesp,",l,

31st March, 2023

Amount in t
31st Mar, 2022
Amount in {

7,450.W

3,839.20

108.05

(25.77)

7,450.00

499.67

15.84

(16.93)

11,371.48 7,948.58

7,450.00

z,tsoi.oo

499.66

3,339.54

(0.57)

5@.23

3,839.20 499.67
(a) lt represents undistributed profits of the company which can be distributed
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

by the Company to its equity sharehotders in

(b) As required under Ind AS comptiant Schedute lll, the Company has recognised remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of
tax) as part of retained earnings.

(16.e3)

(8.84) (16.93)

Q5.771 (16.93)

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

3,355.77

2,215.04

1,423.00

3,630.00

1,000.00

240.00

707.00

1,895.20

429.90

263.31

42.75

1 640.43

16,842.41

3,579.49

2,362.71

2,000.00

270.00

50.54

56.70

9s2.80

9,272.23

2,801.28 1,076.91

14,041.12 8,1 95.32

M.No.
040842\$V h

-r
\$4



Amount disclosed under the head "Other financial liabilities current',
- From banks

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank -0031N06212700002

-'Term Loan-HDFC Bank - 0031N06213340004
-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N0622273001 3

-Term Loan - H DFC Ban k-003LN06222520W2

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N06223230001

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank- 0031N06223230002

-Term Loan-HDFC Bank-0031N06223620002

-'Term Loan lClCl Bank 603090016921

-Term Loan From Yes Bank

- Vehicte Loan from various Banks

- From Others
- Vehicte loan from Sundaram Finance Limited

Unsecured- at amortised cost

Deferred Payment against P&M

447.44

295.34

101.64

259.29

71.43

17.14

50.50

249.60

53.74

92.85

223.72

147.67

1A.80

17.17

13.9415.03

14.1 Term Loan from HDFC Bank Limited

a. Term [oans of Rs.13000.00 Lakhs from HDFC Bank Limited is secured by way of exclusive charge over [and, Buitding, at A-18,
Vittage Supa,Tatuka'Parner, Distt.-Ahmednagar, Maharashtra-414302 measuring 40011 Sq.mete. Term loan are atso secured by
way of exclusive charge on ptant and machinery situated at Unit-1 at Greater Noida Extention, UP, Unit-2 at Supa, Ahmednagar.
Personal Guarantee are atso given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishat Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. PDC cheque of totat
santioned toan amount & Corporate Gurantee of PG Etectroptast Ltd are atso given.

a.i) Outstanding term loan as on 31st March. 2023 is Rs.12,570.81 Lakhs (as on 31 March 2022 is Rs.5,942.19 Lakhs) repayabte in
monthty instalment of Rs 61.89 Lakhs in the month of Aprit 2023 to sept 2023 & Rs 145.23 Lakhs from oct 2023 to sept 2026 & Rs.

165.86 Lakhs from Oct 2026 to Sept 2029 & Rs. 83.33 Lakhs from month of Oct 2029 to Sept 2030

a.ii)Monthty lnterest is being charged at the end of the month.

f4.2 Term Loan from lClCl Bank

a. Term loans of Rs.2000.00 Lakhs from lClCl Bank Limited is secured by way of exclusive charge over [and, Buitding, at A-18,

Vittage Supa,Taluka-Parner, Distt.-Ahmednagar, Maharashtra-414302 measuring of 4001 1 Sq.mete. Term toan are atso secured by

way of exclusive charge on ptant and machinery situated at Unit-l at Greater Noida Extention UP, Unit-2 at Supa, Ahmednagar.

Personal Guarantee are also given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. PDC cheque of totat
santioned toan amount & Corporate Gurantee of PG Electroptast Ltd are atso given.

a.i) Outstanding term loan as on 31st March 2023 is Rs.18,95,20,000/- (as on 31 March 2022is Rs. 20,00,00,000/-) repayabte in
monthty instatment of Rs 20,80,000/-in the month of Aprit 2023 to Oct 2026 & Rs 27,80,000- from Nov 2026 to Oct 2029.

a.ii)Monthty lnterest is being charged at the end of the month.

14.3 Term Loan from Yes Bank

a. Term loans of Rs. 430 Lakhs from Yes Bank Limited is secured by way of exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on entire
existing & future specific assets which are procured out of term loan taken from Yes bank . Personal Guarantee are also given by
directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta.PDC cheque of totat santioned loan amount &, Corporate
Gurantee of PG Electroptast Ltd are also given.

a.i) Outstanding term loan as on 3'tst March 2023 is Rs.429.90 Lakhs (as on 31 March 2022is Rs. 270.00 Lakhs) repayable in
monthty instalment of Rs. 4.48 Lakhs in the month of Aprit 2023 to March 2027 & Rs. 5.97 Lakhs from April2027 to March 2030.

a.ii)Monthly lnterest is being charged at the end of the month.

14.4 Deferred pavment aqainst plant & machinerv represents

a.Outstandingamountof Rs. 1,012.01 Lakhs(Previousyear-Rs385.37Lakhs) isrepayabtein20nosof instaltmentsforindegenious
ptant & machineries purchased from Haitian Huayuan Machinery lndia Pvt Ltd.

b.Outstanding amount of Rs. 628.40 Lakhs ( Previous year -Rs 367.41 Lakhs ) is repayabte in 20 nos of instattments for imported
ptant & mach'ineries purchased from Haitian Huayuan Hongkong Ltd.

M.No.
040842

?
+t

ACC

VX,

1,147.29 569.6t
z,8o1.zg 1,076.91

t-{- \ru,,t



14.5 Vehicle loans: The terms of and

15. PROVISTONS

Non-Current

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (refer note 32)

Compensated absences (refer note 32)

Total

Current

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (refer note 32)

Compensated absences (refer note 32)

Provision for Warranty Expenses - Post Sales

Total

16, CURRENT BORROWINGS

Secured- at amortised cost

Repayabte on demand

- Cash Credit Limit from lClCl Bank Limited
- Cash Credit Limit from HDFC Bank Limited
- Cash Credit Limit from Yes Bank Limited
- Cash Credit Limit from State Bank of lndia
- WCDL from HDFC Bank Limited

- WCDL from YES Bank Limited

- Overdraft from State Bank of lndia

- Current maturities of long-term borrowings

(refer note 14)

Unsecured- at amortised cost

Bitt discounting from banks

lClCl Bank Limited

Parent Company -PG Electroptast Ltd

Total current borrowings

of vehicle loan are as follows :

31 March 2023

31st i,larch, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

71.93

59.00

22.16

15.78

130.93 37.93

0.99

2.73

15.00

2.11

1.38

18.71 3.49

3 1 st ilarch, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

42.95

1,362.03

31 3.88

1,622.00

3,470.00

3,5N.00

3.33

2,801.28

792.93

930.37

5W.00

5N.00

2.67

1,076.91

13 115.48

8,963.66

1,827.68

3 802.88

'1,096.43

10,791.34 1,096.43

Name of the Bank/Others
ROI- PA

Loan

Outstanding

Repayment

Terms

1. HDFC Bank Ltd 7.65% 5.64 20.00
2. HDFC Bank Ltd 7.01% 8.54 22.00
3. lclcl Bank Ltd 6.85% 7.69 20.00
4. lclcl Bank Ltd 6.9696 5.75 20.00
5. lclcl Bank Ltd. 7.40% 5.74 24.00
6. HDFC Bank Ltd. 9.76 26.00
7. lclcl Bank Ltd. 7.40% 17.59 25.00
8. HDFC Bank Ltd. 72.68 35.00
9. Sundram Finance Limited 7.83% 42.75 32.00
10. HDFC Bank Ltd. 8.01% 28.37 33.00
1 1. HDFC Bank Ltd. 92.23 38.00
12. lclcl Bank Ltd. 8.90% 9.38 37.00
Total- Vehicle Loans 306.07

M.No.
040842

o
*tvp \rq4

23 906.82 899.31



A.Cash Credit Limit e WCDL from HDFC Bank Limited

l.CC Limits & WCDL from HDFC Bank Limited are secured by way of hypothecation of entire current assets present and future, Znd
charge on entire the ptant & machinery of the company except acquired from term loan of Yes Bank for which they have
exctusive charge for term [oan; WCDL( sub-Limit of CC timits[was given for maximum upto 180 days onty.
ll. 2nd Pari-passu charge on factory Land and Buitding situated at A-18,M|DC Supa, District- Ahmednagar Maharastra of Company.
Personal Guarantee are also given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishat Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. pDC cheque of totat
sanctioned loan amount and Corporate Gurantee of PG Etectroptast Ltd are given.

B.Cash Credit Limit & WCDL from ICICI Bank Limited

I'CC Limits & WCDL from lClCl Bank Limited are secured by way of hypothecation of entire current assets present and future, Znd
charge on entire the ptant & machinery of the company except acquired from term loan of Yes Bank for which they have
exclusive charge for term [oan; WCDL( sub-Limit of CC timits) was given for maximum upto 180 days onty.
ll. 2nd Pari'passu charge on factory Land and Buitding situated at A-18,M|DC Supa, District- Ahmednagar lvlaharastra of Company.
Personal Guarantee are atso given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishat Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. PDC cheque of total
sanctioned loan amount and Corporate Gurantee of PG Etectroptast Ltd are given.

C.Cash Credit Limit e WCDL from Yes Bank Limited

l.CC Limits & WCDL from Yes Bank Limited are secured by way of hypothecation of entire current assets present and future, 2nd
charge on entire the ptant & machinery of the company except acquired from term loan given by them for which they have
exclusive charge for term [oan; WCDL( sub-Limit of CC limits) was given for maximum upto 180 days onty.
Il. Znd Pari'passu charge on factory Land and Buitding situated at A-18,M|DC Supa, District- Ahmednagar A4aharastra of Company.' 
Personal Guarantee are also given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishat Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. PDC cheque of totat
sanctioned toan amount and Corporate Gurantee of PG Etectroptast Ltd are given.

D.Cash Credit Limit from State Bank of lndia

l.CC Limits from State Bank of lndia is secured by way of hypothecation of entire current assets present and future, 2nd charge on
entire the ptant & machinery of the company except acquired from term loan of Yes Bank for which they have exctusive charge
for term loan.

ll. 2nd Pari-passu charge on factory Land and Buitding situated at A-18,MIDC Supa, District- Ahmednagar Maharastra of Company.
Personat Guarantee are atso given by directors i.e. Mr,Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishal Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta. PDC cheque of tota[
sanctioned loan amount and Corporate Gurantee of PG Etectroptast Ltd are given.

E. Overdraft Limit from State Bank of lndia
Overdraft from State Bank of lndia is secured against term deposits.

F. Bill discounting Limit from ICICI Bank Ltd. :

l. Personal Guarantee are atso given by directors i.e. Mr.Anurag Gupta, Mr. Vishat Gupta and Mr. Vikas Gupta.
ll. PDC cheque of totat sanctioned loan amount is given.

G. Unsecured Loan form Holding Company- PG Electroplast Ltd.

l.Loan form PG Etectroptast Ltd is taken on regular basis for the business purpose and is payabte on demand as mutualty agreed.
ll. Rate of lnterest is decided on the basis of 10 years government bond yietds & it is reviewed on quarterty basis. Further, the
rate of lnterest shatl not fatl betow 10 years government bond yietds.

,7. TRADE PAYABLES

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
22,030.92

2,242.55

2 678.37

26,951.84

26,951.84
* Rs.100.35 Lakhs is payable to related party as on 31.03.2023 ( Rs 1,427.58 Lakhs as on 31.03.2022)

Trade Pavable Asi as on 31.03.2023

31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
Trade payables (at amortised cost)*

Acceptances:

Letter of Credit from lClCl Bank, HDFC Bank, Yes Bank & SBI

Foreign letter of credit from lClCl Bank, HDFC Bank, Yes Bank & SBI

Total

Trade payabtes (at amortised cost)
-SME Refer Note-4o

-'Others*

-Disputed dues-SME

-Disputed dues-others

Total trade payables

SME

Others

Trade Pavable Aeins as on 31.03.2022

6,743.48

671.24

1,205.07

8,619.79

2,268.61

24,683.23

425.54

8,194.26

8,619,79

SME

Less than 1 year
?,268.61

?4,683.73

Less than 1 year
425.54

8,194.26

Total
2,269.61

24,683.23

Total

^ 
425.54

\'\ 8,194.26

\,4
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18(a) LEASE LIABILITIES

Non-Current

At amortised cost

18 Current

At amortised cost

Capitat creditors

Expenses creditors

Emptoyee benefits & other dues payable

lnterest payabte -accrued & due but not paid

Expenses Payabte

Others

Total other financial liabitities

LEASE LIABILITIES

18(a) Current

At amortised cost

19. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current

At amortised cost

Duties & Tax payable under MOOWR (net of
Amount recoverable & adjustabte)

Current

At amortised cost

Advance from customers

Statutory remittances

- TDS payabte

- TCS payabte

- ESI Payabte

- PF payabte

- Bonus payable

- GST payabte

- Professional tax payabte

-Custom Duty Payabte(bcd+IGST) Raw Material- MOOWR

Other Liabitities

Total other current liabilities

20. INCOMETAX BALANCES

Current

lncome Tax Assets (Net)

lncome Tax Refund due for earlier years

Provision for income tax
provision on other comprenshive income (OCl)

TDS/TCS/Advance Tax

Provision for income tax for eartier years

lncome taxAssets (Net)

lncome Tax Liabilities (Net)

Provision for income tax

provision on other comprenshive income (OCl)

TDS/Advance Tax

Total lncome tax Liabilties

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

3,151 .99 1,306.60

3,151.99 1,306.60

1,004.74

1,175.22

505.77

125.58

513.74

7.20

1,275.09

538.70

143.61

105.29

82.87

2.25

3 332.26

265.74

2 147.80

75.6s

265,74 75.65

31st itarch, 2023

Amount in {
31st lvlar, 2022

Amount in {

479.80

479.80

60.50

2.74

1.02

22.02

28.40

1,190.15

2.32

1,734.75

8.16

6.06 1,245.51

41.30

0.15

0.u
12.36

7.27

2.48

1.63

3,056.09 1,311.33

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

335.32 17.10

335.32

362.43

M.No.
0l+081+2

362.43

17.10
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21. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of products

Finished goods

Traded goods

Sale of services

Job Work Charges

Repair of Moutds

Other operating reYenue:

Sate of scrap

22.1 lnterest lncome

lnterest income from bank deposits

lnterest income from financial liabilities at amortised cost

lnterest income from others *

lnterest income from Subsidiary companies

* lncludes interest on income tax refund of Rs, 1.18/- Lakhs (P.Y, Nit)

22.2 Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly attributable to such income)

Rental income

PSI Incentive from MIDC

Misceltaneous income

22.3 Other gains

Others 
*

* inctudes profit on duty scrip k. 27 .391 - lakhs (P.Y. Nit) purchased from the market

23. COST OF A1ATERIAL CONSUMED

Stock at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases

Less: Stock toss due to Fire

Less: Discount received from suppliers

Less: Cost of goods traded

Less: Stock at the end of the year

23.1 COST OF GOODS T&ADED

Cost of Goods traded

24 CHANGES IN INYENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK.IN.PROGRESS

lnventories at the beginning of the year:

Work-in progress

Finished goods

Total inventories at the beginning of the year

lnventories at the end of the year:

Work-in progress

Finished goods

Total inventories at the end of the year

Add/(Less): Stock Losses due to Fire

Tota[ changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in'

19.12 93.71

897..70 25.41

Total 1,03,258.66 21,5't 6.83

31st Mar, 2023 31st Mar, 2022

Amount in tAmount in {

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st lilar, 2022

Amount in {

98,895.67

3,451.16

1 6,1 43.30

5,254.40

Note.

The Company couects GST on behalf of the Government. Hence, GST is not inctuded in Revenue from operations.

22. OTHER INCOME

44.84

79.65

11.72

1 6.90

Total 124.49 28.62

Total

28.61

Total

Total

28.61

1 53.1 0 28.62

4,795.32

1,03,840.70

(52.61 )

(3,244.09l.

7

25,072.33

(2s.ee)

(5,1 75.59)

795.

15,O75.43Total

Total

Total

Total

88,009.30

3,244.09

175.59

5,175.59

09

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

61 8.89

837.75

1,456.64

1,210.76

4,448.62

. 61 8.89

837.75

5,659.38 1,456.64

M.No.
040842

?
ri

A{:C

progress
Total (4,202.741 (1,456.641

31stftlar, 2023 31stAar, 2022

Amount in { Amount in {

)6X



25. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 32)

Leave encashment (refer note no. 32)

Gratuity expense ( refer note no.32)

Share Based Expenses

Other employee benefits

26. FINANCE COST

lnterest costs:

lnterest on borrowings

- lnterest to Bank

- lnterest to Other - Hotding Companf
- lnterest On Car Loan

- Other interest expense

- Discounting Charges, Processing fee

*lnterest paid to the Holding Company during the FY 2021-22

was Ps. 150.84 takhs. This amount includes Rs. 63,38 lakhs that
was capitatized. The net interest expense for the year was Rs.

87.46 lakhs.

27, DEPRECIATION AND AA,TORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)

Amortisation of intangibte assets (refer note 4)

Depreciation - ROU

28. OTHER EXPENSES

Stores, spares and tools consumed

Power and fuel

Sub-contracting expenses

Freight and fonvarding charges

Rent

Rates and taxes

lnsurance

Repairs and maintenance:

Travelling and conveyance

Vehicle running & maintenance

Communication costs

Printing and stationery

Security expenses

Lega[ and professional fees

Stow/ Non moving inventories

Payment to auditor (Refer details below Note-28.1 )

Payment to cost auditor

Directors sitting fees

CSR Expenses (refer note 28.2)

Misc. Batance Written off
Misceltaneous expenses

Foreign Exchange rate ftuctuation losses (Net)

Losses due to Fire-lnventory (Net)*

Losses due to Fire-Fixed Assets (Net)'

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st i{ar, 2022

Amount in <

3,951.96

11't -47

50.22

41.23

92.21

105.13

733.78

29.19

1 8.59

7.34

15.84

26.o9

Total

Total

Total

Total

1,368.84

120.93

1 3.63

263.06

060.84

2,827.30

233.75

87.46

2.62

93.28

1U.44

581.54

2.22 830.82

31st lilar, 2023

Amount in {
31st A{ar, 2022

Amount in {

31 st lrtar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
1,136.42

9.25

297.14

1 69.86

0.36

84.17

1,442.82 254.39

31st Mar, 2023 31st r\Aar, 2022

Amount in t Amount in {

Machinery

Buitding

Othen

1,446.57

752.88

120.26

399.49

32.03

131 .23

68.79

232.2'l

32.59

27,91

33.28

2A.12

7.09

8.97

92.88

58.38

4.63

5.00

1.50

0.40

6.10

0.42

131,47

22.97

7.91

16.30

97.34

1 63.08

54.44

1 39.58

9.91

4.32

11.14

73.54

0.24

5.83

4.01

1.74

3.20

24.42

12.05

2.50

0.01

7.90

(95.78)

L53

9.87

3

M.No.
040842

Exceptional ltems

ks
Total

661.38 480.87
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28.1 Detail of payment to auditors

Audit fee

Tax audit fee

Limited review fee

Detaits of CSR expenses

a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year

b) Amount spent during the year

ln Cash

i) Construction/acquisition of any asset

ii) On purposes other than (i) above

Yet to be paid in cash

i) Construction/acquisition of any asset -

ii) On purposes other than (i) above

29. INCOME TAX EXPENSES

29.1 lncome tax recognised in profit & loss

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
)11

0.50

2.25

2.00

0.50

Total 5.00 2.50

28.2 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
The Company has incurred CSR expenses mainty towards promoting education, healthcare & financial assistance to the chitdren & women ofweaker

sections of society which are specified in Schedule Vll of the Companies Act, 2013'

6.10

6.10

Total 6.10

3 1 st }lar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

Deferred tax:

ln respect of current year origination and reversal of temporary differences

ln respect of prior years

Deferred tax expenses for the period

Deferred tax tiabitity relating to items not classified in profit & loss

Totat deferred tax expense recognized in profit & loss

Reconciliation of income tax expense and the accounting profit multiPlied by Company's tax rate:

Profit before tax from continuing operations

Less - balance unaborsbed Depreciation adjusted

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the ComPany (with OCI)

weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic EPS/dituted EPS

Basic earnings per share (face vatue of ' 10 per share)

Dituted eamings per share (face value of ' 10 per share)

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company (without OCI)

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic EPs/dituted EPS

356.40

Total 356.40

375.41

1.52

103.22

Total 376.93 103.22

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st lrlar, 2022

Amount in {

Current tax:

ln respect of the current year

ln respect of the prior years

Total current tax expense

Basic earnings per share (face value of Rs' 10 per share)

3,330.71

297.31

483.30

070

356.40

10.70%

The Company has opted for reduced tax rate as per section 1'l5BAB of ihe lncore Tax Act, 1961 (introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment)

Ordinance, 2019). Accordingty, the Company has recognised Provision for lncome Tax for the year and re-measured its Deferred tax liabitity basis the

rate prescribed in the said section.

30 EARNINGS PER SHARE

3 I st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st lrlar, 2022

Amount in <

a
*

3,330.71

5,20,000

640.52

640.52

3,338.03

5,20,000

641.93

64'.1.93

483.30

1,36,986

352.81
. 352.81

500.23

1,36,986

365.17

L;"
M.No.

040842
Dituted earnings per share (face vatue of Rs. 10 per share) \qft

*

lncome tax expense catculated @ 17.1 6% U/S 1 I 5BAB

Effective Tax Rate

,



31 SEGMENT INFORMATION

operating segment are defined as components of the company about which seperate financial information is avaitable that is evatuated regularly by

the chief operating decision-maker, or decision- making company, in deciding how to attocate resources and in assessing performance. The Company

primarity operates in one business segment- Consumer Electronic Goods and Components.

The Company is domicited in lndia and atl its non-current assets are located in/retates to lndia except caPital advances of Rs. 52'10 Lakhs as at 31

March 2023 ( 31 March 2022 is Rs. 37.48 takhs)

The amount of Company's revenue from externa[ customers based on geographicat area and nature of the Products/ services are shown betow:

Revenue by geograPhical area
31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in t

lndia (Rs.)

Rest of World (Rs.)

Revenue by nature of products / services (refer note 21)

Sale of products
Finished goods

Traded goods

Company's contribution to Provident Fund

Administrative charges on above fund

Company's contribution to Employee State lnsurance Scheme

The greatest risk to the beneficiary is that there are insufficient funds availabte to provide

.The insufficient funds set aside, i.e. underfunding

.The insotvency of the Employer

.The hotding of investments which are not matched to the

1,03,257.45

't.2'l

21,516.83

Total 1,03,259 21,517

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in <

31st Mar, 2022

Amount in <

98,895.67

3,451.'.16

't9.12

16,143.30

5,254.40

93.71
Sale of services :

Job Work Charges

Repair Of Moutds

892.70 25.41
Sa[e of scrap

Total .66 I .5 1 6.83

There are 4 customers who has contributed 10% or more each to the Company's revenue for the year ended 31 March 2023 amounting to Rs'

56,489.83 Lakhs ( 31 March 2022 is Rs. 15,810.72 Lakhs)

Carrier lrAidea lndia Private Limited

Whirlpool lndia Limited

Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd

Blue Star Ltd.

32 EIAPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

(i) Defined contribution Plans:

The company operates defined contribution retirement benefit ptans under which the company pays fixed contributions to Employees Providend Fund

(a) Orgnisation, t*inlrtry of Labour & Emptoyment,Government of lndia.The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have

' 
been paid. Fottowing are the schemes covered under defined contributions plans of the Company:

provident Fund plan & Employee pension scheme: The company makes monthly contributions at prescribed rates towards Employee Provident Fund

and Employee Pension Schemsfund administered and managed by Ministry of Labour & Employment,Government of lndia'

Employee state lnsurance: The company makes prescribed monthty contributions towards Employees State lnsurance Scheme and payment made to

Emptoyee State lnsurance Corporation, Ministry of Labour & Employment,Government of lndia'

(b) The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plans are as fotlows:

31st ,ilar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
99.12

4,28

7.92

26.24

1.07

1.88

Total 111

benefits. This may be due to:

(ii) Defined benefit Plans

The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the 'Gratuity Plan') covering atl company employees' The

(a) Gratuity ptan provides a luirp sum puyr"nt to vested emptoyees at retirement termination of emptoyment or death of an employee, based on the

respective employees' satary and years of employment with the Company'

(b) Risk exposure

i) Risk to the beneficiary

, uM.No.
0L0842

?
*. A combination of these events

&

Other operating revenue :



ii) Risk Parameter

Actuariat valuation is done basis some assumptions like satary inflation,discount rate and withdrawal assumptions. ln case the actual experience

varies from the assumptions, fund may be insufficient to pay off the tiabilities.

Similarly, reduction in discount rate in subsequent future years can increase the plan's tiabitity. Further, actual withdrawals may be lower or higher

then what was assumptions the valuation,may atso impact the plan's tiabitity.

iii) Risk of ittiquid Asets

Another risk is that the funds, atthough sufficient, are not available when they are required to finance the benefits.This may be due to assets being

locked for longer period or in iltiquid assets.

iv) Risk of Benefit Change

There may be a risk that the benefit promised is changed or is changeabte within the terms of the contract.

v) Asset liability mismatching risk

ALM risk arises due to a mismatch between assets and tiabitities either due to tiquidity or changes in interest rates or due to different duration.

(c) The significant actuariat assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial vatuation of Gratuity and Leave Encashment were as fotlows:

Gratuity

Method used

31st March, 2023 31st l ar, Z0Zz

Amount in t Amount in <
7.48y" 7.28%

10.00% 10.00%

100% of IALM 2012-14 100% of IALM 2012-14

5.00% 5.00%

Projected unit credit Projected unit credit

Acturiat method Acturia[ method

Leave Encashment

31st March, 2023 31st lrlar, 2022

Amount in t Amount in {
7.4896 7.28%

10.00% 10.00%

1 00% of IALM Z01Z-14 1 00% of IALM Z01Z-14

'Asumptions regarding future mortality are set based on actuaria[ advice in accordance with pubtished statistics (i.e, IALM 2012-14 ultimate/PY'

lAl,}, 2012-14 uttimate). These assumptions transtate into an average tite expectancy in years at retirement age.

(d) Amounts recognised in statement of profit & toss in respect of defined benefit plan (Gratuity Plan & Leave Encashment ) are as fotlows:

Gratuity

3lst lrlarch, 2023 313t i ar, 2022

Amount in { Amount in {
39.46 6.10

1.77 1.24

Discounting rate

Future salary growth rate

Life expectancy/ Mortality rate.

withdrawal rate

Discounting rate

Future satary growth rate

Life expectancy/ Mortatity rate*

withdrawal rate

Method used

current service cost

Net interest expense

lnterest lncome on Plan Asets

Remeasurement-Actuaria[ [oss/(gain)

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit tiabitity:

Return on plan assets (excluding amount included in net interest expense)

Actuariat (gain)/ toss arising form changes in financial assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / toss arising form changes in demogmphic assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / toss arising form experience adjustments

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income

Current service cost

Net interest expense

Remeasurement-ActuariaI loss/(gain)

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in profit or loss

Remeasurement on the net defined benefit tiabitity:

Return on ptan assets (excluding amount included in net interest expense)

Actuarial (gain)/ toss arising form changes in financiat assumptions

Actuarial (gain) / toss arising form changes in demographic assumPtions

Actuarial (gain) / toss arising form experience adjustments

Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income

Total

5.00% 5.00%

Projected unit credit Projected unit credit

Acturial method Acturial method

41.23 7.34

(1.-941

10.78

(0.21)

9.90

8.84 1 6.93

50.06 24.27

Leave Encashment

7.24

Total

Total

43.55

1.25

57.34

15.48

$4.221

31st lvlarch, 2023

Amount in {
31st lrtar, 2022

Amount in {

44.80

(1._621

7.04

The current service cost and the net interest expense for the year are inctuded in the 'Emptoyee benefits expense' line

0L08t12

of

M.No.profit & loss, The remeasurement of the net defined !ncome.

5.42

the

1 8.59

**''$tu[:o'"vff'*



. . Amounts inctuded in the batance sheet arising from the entity's obtigation in respect of its defined benefit plan (Gratuity Plan &, teave encashment) is
(e) 

as fouows:

Gratuity

31st March, 2023 3lst Mar, 2022

Amount in {Amount in {
24.27Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

Fair value of plan assets

Funded status

Net asset/(tiabitity) arising from defined benefit obligation recognised in the batance sheet

Present vatue of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year

Fair value of plan assets

Funded status

Net asset/(tiability) arising from defined benefit obligation recognised in the batance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Expenses recognised in profit and loss account:

Current Service Cost

lnterest Expense (lncome)

Remeasurement-Actuariat Ioss / gain

Remeasurement gains / (losses) recognised in other comprehensive income:

Actuariat Gain (Loss) arising from:

i. Demographic Assumptions

ii. Financia[ Assumptions

iii. Experience Adjustments

Benefit paid

Present value of defined benefit obtigation at the end of the year

(g) Movement in the fair vatue of ptan assets are as fotlows:

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year

Expenses recognised in profit and loss account

Expected return on ptan assets

Remeasurement gains / ([osses) recognised in other comprehensive income

Actuat Retum on ptan assets in excess of the expected return

Contributions by emptoyer

Benefit payments

72.92

(72.921 Q4.271

(?2.94 @4.2?)

Leave Encashment

3lst rrlarch, 2023

Amount in t
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in <

61.7J 17.15

(61.73) (17.1s)

G1.731 fi7.15\

(f) Movement in the present vatue of the defined benefit obtigation (Gratuity Plan obligation & Leave Encashment) are as follows:

GratuitY

31st itarch, 2023

Amount in {
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year

Expenses recognised in profit and loss account:

Current Service Cost

lnterest Expense (lncome)

Remeasurement-Actuaiial [oss/ gain

Remeasurement gains / (tosses) recognised in other comprehensive income:

Actuaria[ Gain (Loss) arising from:

i. Demographic Assumptions

ii. Financiat Asumptions

iii, Experience Adjustments

Benefit paid

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

Leave Encashment

31st March, 2023

Amount in t

3'lst Mar, 2022

Amount in {

39.46

1.77

(1.e4)

1 0.78

6. 10

1.24

9.69

7.24

50.06 24.27

31st l{ar, 2022

Amount in {
17,15

43.55

1.25

57.34

15.48

(54.22)

17.15

(1.62)

7.04

61.73

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
3lst Mar, 2022

Amount in {

7.34

't 6.938.84

1.41

(1.41)

24.

M.No.
040842

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 92

\-ryL

24.27

41.23



Leave Encashment

3lst rrlarch, 2023

Amount in t
31st Mat,2OZZ

Amount in {
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year

Expenses recognised in profit and loss account

Expected return on plan assets

Remeasurement gains / (tosses) recognised in other comprehensive income

Actual Return on plan assets in excess of the expected return

Contributions by emptoyer

Benefit payments

Benefits paid from the ptan assets

Fair value of ptan assets at the end of the year

The major category of ptan assets for gratuity as a percentage of fair vatue of total plan assets are as fo[[ows-

Particulars

Fund managed by the insurer.

(h) SensitiYity analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obtigation to changes in the weiqheted principal assumptions is:

Effect on Gratuity
Obtigation

For the year ended l arch 31, 2OZ3

Discount Rate 0.50%

-0.50%

1.00%

-1.00%

2.00%

-2.00%

For the year ended March 31, ZOZZ

Discount Rate

5.64

(s.64)

NA

NO

Change in

Assumptions

Change in

Assumptions

Effect on leave

Encashment

Salary Growth Rate

withdrawal rate

Salary Growth Rate

withdrawal rate

A Non-current borrowings (note 14)

Current borrowings (note 16)

Current maturities of long term borrowings (note 14)

Total debts

Less: Cash and cash equivalent (note 11(a))

Net Debt (A)

B 
.Total equity (note 12 & note 13) (B)

Gearing ratio (A/B)

0.50%

-0.50%

1.00%

-1.00%

2.00%

-?_.00%

(4.5s)

5.00

9.34

(8.0e)

(s.75)

7.04

(1.24).

1 .35

2.35

(2.05)

(0.e6)

1.26

0.50%

-0.50%

1.00%

-1.00%

7.00%

-2.00%

0.50%

-0.50%

1.00%

-1.00%

2.0094

-2.00%

(3.78)

4.17

8.35

(7.o21

(2.76',,

3.76

(0.86)

0.93

1.84

(1.5e)

(0.57)

0.76

33. CAPITAL IAANAGEATENT

For the purpose of Capitat Management, Capitat inctudes net debt and toal equity of the Company. The Company manages its capital so as to

safeguard its abitity to cont'inue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on

management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market

confidence,The Company may take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capitat structure.

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
' 14,041.12 8,195.32

21,105,54 3,827.39

2,801.28 1,076.91

37,947.94 13,094.62

(4e4.671 (984.41)

37,453.27

11,423.48

12,110.21

8,000.58

1 .51

.DuringtheyearZO22-23thecompanyhadattotedNitequityshares(Duringtheyear2l-22,5,00,O00equitysharesonpreferentialbasispursuantto

conversion of loan taken from Holding Company).

Further, no changes were made in the objectives, policies or process for managing capital during the years ended 31st March 2023.The Company is

3.28

M.No.
0LIBt12

not subject to any externatty imposed capital requirements.



34. FINANCIAL REK TAANAGEMENT

The Company's principat financial tiabitities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payabtes. The main purpose of these financial tiabitities is to
manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company's financial assets comprise loan and other receivables, trade and other receivabtes,
cash, and deposits that arise directly from its operations,

The Company's activities expose it mainly to market risk, tiquidity risk and credit risk. The monitoring and management of such risks is undertaken by
the senior management of the Company and there are appropriate poticies and procedures in place through which such financiat risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Company's poticies and risk objectives. . lt is the Company policy not to carry out any trading in
derivative for speculative purposes.

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk arises when a counterparty defautts on its contractual obtigations to pay resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities, primarily trade receivables. The credit risks in respect of deposits with the bank, foreign
exchange transactions and other financial instruments are onty nominat.

The customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company's estabtished poticy, procedure and controls relating to customer credit risk
management' ln order to contain the business risk, prior to acceptance of an order from a customer, the creditworthiness of the customer is ensured
through scrutiny of its financials, if required, market reports and reference checks. The Company remains vigitant and regutarly assesses the financiat
position of customers during execution of contracts with a view to limit risks of detays and defautt. Further, in most of the cases, the Company
normatly a[[ow credit period of 1 5-90 days to all customers which vary from customer to customer except mould & dies business. ln case of moutd &
dies business, advance payment is taken before start of execution of the order. ln view of the industry practice and being in a position to prescribe
the desired commercial terms, credit risks from receivables are we[[ contained on an overatt basis.

The impairment anatysis is performed on each reporting period on individual basis for major customers. Some trade receivables are grouped and
assessed for impairment coilectively. The catculation is based on historical data of losses, current conditions and forecasts and future economic
conditions. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying amount of each financiat asset as detaited in note 5,

6 and 7.

The trade receivables position is provided here below:

31st lAar, 2023

Amount in {
3lst rvtar, 2022

Amount in {
Total receivables (note 5)

Receivabtes individuatty in excess of 10% of the totat receivables

Percentage of above receivables to the totat receivables of the Company

30,774.64

20,'l'15.73

65.36%

5,502.96

4,156.52

75.53%

F-4
M.No.

040842
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(iii) lilarket risk

The Company is exposed to fotlowing key market risks:

a) lnterest rate risk on loans and borrowings

b) Commodity price risk

c) Other market risk

(a) lnterest rate risk

Most of the borrowings availed by the Company are subject to intereston f[oating rate of basis linked to the base rate or MCLR (marginal cost of

funds based tending rate). ln view of the fact that the total borrowings of the Company are quite substantial, the Company is exposed to interest rate

risk.

The above strategy of the Company to opt for ftoating interest rates is helpful in declining interest scenario. Further, most of the loans and

borrowings have a prepayment clause through which the loans coutd be prepaid with pre payment premium. The said clause helps the Company to

arrange debt substitution to bring down the interest costs or to prepay the loans out of the surptus funds hetd.White adverse interest rate

fluctuations could increase the finance cost, the total impact, in respect of borrowings on ftoating interest rate basis.

(b) Commodity price Risk

Commodity price risk is the risk that future cash flow of the Company wilt ftuctuate on account of changes in market price of key raw materiats. The

Company is exposed to the movement in the price of key raw materials in domestic and international markets. the comPany has in ptace policies to

manage exposure to fluctuation in the prices of the key raw materials used in operations'

(c) Other Market risk

Other market risk include foreign currency risk, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash ftow of an exposure wil] fluctuate because of

changes in foreign exchange rates the company transact business primarily in indian ruppes and USD. The Company has foreign currency trade

payabtes and is therefore exposed to foreign exchange risk.

36 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
3'l st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
3lst r{ar, 2022

Amount in {

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

36.1 Financial instruments by category

Financial Assets at amortised cost

Fixed deposits with banks (Non Current)

Cash and bank balances

Trade and other receivabtes

Loans (current)

Other financial assets (Non Current)

Other financia[ assets (Current)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Borrowings (Non Current )

Borrowings (Current )

Other financial tiabilities (Non current )

Other financiat [iabit'ities (Current )

There is no financial instrument which is designated as FWPL

3,332.26 3,332.26 2,147.80 2,147.80

36.2 Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the fottowing hierarchy for fair vatue measurement of the company's financials assets and liabitities:

Levet 1: Quoted prices/NAV (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and tiabitities at the measurement date.

' Levet 2: Other techniques for which alt inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair vatue are observable, either directly or indirectly

Levet 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair vatue that are not based on obseNabte market data.

table provides the fair vatue measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabitities:

494.67

30,774.64

8.76

563.60

82.34

14,O41.12

73,906.82

494.67

30,774.64

8.76

563.60

82.34

14,041.12

23,906.82

984.41

5,502.96

8,1 95.32

4,899.31

984.41

5,502.96

431.95

21 9.85

The following

Particu[ars

Financial Assets at amortised cost

Other Financial Asets (Non-Current)

Loans (Current)

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost

Borrowings (Non Current)

Borrowings (Current)

Other Financiat Liabitites (Non Current)

Levels
31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar, 2022

Amount in {

Leve[-3

Levet-3

Leve[-3

Levet-3

563.60

8.76

14,041.12

23,906.82

431.95

8,195.32

4,899.31

During the period ended 31.03,2023 and 31,03.2022 there were no transfers between levet I and level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfer

into and out of [eve[ 3 fair vatue measurements

Fair valuation techniques

The Company maintains poticies and procedures to value financiat assets or financiat tiabitities using the best and most retevant data avaitable. The

fair values of the financiat assets and tiabitities are inctuded at the amount that would be received to se[[ an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fottowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair

vatues:

I ) Fair vatue of cash and deposits, trade receivabtes, trade payabtes, and

amounts [argely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.-

2) Borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as risN1.No.

040842characteristics. Fair vatue of variable interest rate borrowings

other current financiat assets and tiabitities approximate their

431.95

21 9.85

8,195.32

4,899.31



37.1 LEASES

Lease arrangements

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conve]6 the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Company as Lessee:-

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all [eases, except for short-term leases and teases of [ow-value assets. The
Company recognises lease tiabitities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the undertying asset is available for use). Right-of-
use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of tease tiabitities.
The cost of right-of-use assets inctudes the amount of tease tiabitities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before
the commencement date

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the the lease term

Payments recognised as expenses

Lease Payments (Lease for 12 months or less) (refer note 28)

Depreciation on Right-to-use Asset

lnterest on Lease Liabilites

Non-cancellable lease commitments

Not tater than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years

Later than five years

Less: Amount Representing lnterest

Present value of minimum lease payment payables

The amount of further interest

to the Smatl enterprise, for the

Devlopment Act,2006

31st Mar, 2023

Amount in {
31st Mar,2022

Amount in {
Carrying value

22.11

297.14

178.39

Carrying value

8.05

84.17

62.64

497.65 154.87

31stMar,2023

Amount in {
Minimum Lease PV of Minimum

Payment lease payment

524.75 472.00

2,253.39 1,674.37

1 ,928.76 1 ,049.11

31 st Mar, 2022

Amount in {
Minimum Lease PV of Minimum

Payment lease payment

180.45 75.65

1,069.76 688.73

700.68 617.87

4,706.90 3,195.47 1,950.89

568.65

1,382.24

11.43

3.195.47 3 195.47 1,382.24

31st lilar, 2023

Amount in {

remaining due and payabte even in the succeeding years,until such date when the interest due above

1,382.24

38. Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executd on Capital account and not provided for (Net of advances)

31st llarch, 2022

Amount in {
10.80 768.30

39. Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability ( to the extent not provided for)
Ctaims against the company not acknowledged as debts

1.Bank Gaurantee was issued to DPllT, Ministry of Commerce & lndustry, Govemment of lndia represented by lFCl Limited towards Production tinked

lncentive Scheme for white goods of Rs 160.50 Lakhs which was issued by lClCl Bank Ltd valid titt 31st Juty 2023. (P.Y. Rs. 160.50 lakhs)

2. Bank Gaurantee was issued to President of lndia, Acting through Deputy/Assistant Commissioner of Customs of Rs 15.00 Lakhs which was issued by

lClCl Bank Ltd vatid titt 06th September 2023. (P.Y. Rs.Nit)

3. Bank Gaurantee was issued to Have[s lndia Limited of Rs 17.00 Lakhs which was issued by lClCl Bank Ltd valid till 1Oth Aprit 2023. (P.Y. Rs.Nit)

40. Disclosures Required Under Section 22 of The AAicro, Small and tledium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company from from its suppliers regarding their status under the Micro,small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006, the relavant information is provided here betow:

Particulars

The principte amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supptier at the end of each accounting year; as at

3lst rr^ar, 2023 3lst,march, 2022

Amount in { Amount in {
(i) Principat Amount 2,268.61 4?5.54

(ii) lnterest due on above

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of Micro, Sma[[ and Medium Enterprises Devtopment Act,2006, along with the amount

of the payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed day during each accounting year,

The amount of interest due and payable for the year on detay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but wihout adding the interest specified under the Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Devtopment Act,2006,

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and

section 23 of the Micro, Smatl and Medium

fu k\,
010842

.No.
t

?
*

purpose of disattowances of a deductibte under



41. STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA') notifes new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification which would have
been applicable from April 01,2022.

42. The following Ratios:-

Name of Ratios
Numerator Denominator

31st March, 2023

Amount in {
31st March, 2022

Amount in {

a.

b.

c.

Current Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

d. Return on Equity Ratio

e. lnventory Turnover Ratio

f. Trade Receivabtes turnover Ratio

g. Trade Payabte turnover Ratio

h. Net Capital turnover Ratio

i. Net Profit Ratio

Return on capital emptoyed

Return on lnvestment-

As per our report of even date attached

For ril.S. Barmecha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reeistration No. 101029W
rf,-

*.,.sd.r..
Proprietor

M. No. 040842

UDIN: 230408428GSWWD2323

Place: Supa, Ahmednagar

Dated: 18th May, 2023

CurrentAssets CurrentLiabitities

TotaI Debt
Shareholders

Equity

Debt Service

Average

Shareholden

Equity

1.01

3.32

2.69

34.37%

6.59

5.69

5.84

241.14

3.23%

13.8796

3.81%

1.00

1.64

1.72

12.50%

5.18

7.82

5.82

-41 8.30

2.32%

5.59%

1.44%

Earnings avaitabte

for debt Service

Net Profits after
taxes

j.

k.

Sates Average lnventory

Net credit sates Avg'Accounts

Receivable

Net Credit Average Trade

Purchases Payables

Net Sates Working Capital

Net Profit Net Sales

Earning before

lnterest and Taxes
Capitat employed

Net Profit Total lnvestment

For & on behalf of Board of
Private

Mr, Mr,

Director

DIN - 001

Director

:,m
Chief Financia[ Officer

M.No.
040842

a

,,$fry",.*'



35 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to compliance of lndian Accounting Standard (lND As) 24 "Related Party Disclosures", the relevent information is provided here below:

(i) Related parties where control exists
. PG Electroplast LTD Holding Company

,... Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year'alongwith details of such transactions and outstanding balances as atlIt
''-' the end ofthe year:

Name of related party and nature of transactions Relationship
Year ended Year

Rent Expenses

PG Electroplast LTD

Director sitting Fees

Ruchika Bansal

Purchase of goods,Gpital Goods & Services taken from pG Electroplast Ltd
Purchase of Goods

Capital Goods

Services Taken

Purchase of Capital goods on HSS

Purchase of Raw Material on HSS

lnterest paid on loan

PG Electroplast LTD

Sales of goods

PG Electroplast LTD

Rent Security Paid

PG Electroplast LTD

Equity shares issued to Holding company
PG Electroplast LTD

loan taken

PG Electroplast LTD

Loan Repayment

PG Electroplast LTD

Loan converted into equity share capital
PG Electroplast LTD
* During the financial year, Out of loan of Rs 5873.10 lacs (Fy 2O2l-22, Rs 12,3g.1.45

lacs) repaid to PG Electroplast Ltd, Loan of Rs Nil ( Fy 2OZL-22 -Rs 7,500 lacs) has been

converted into equity share capital.

17,290.34

4.74

75.46

t,76L.16

Holding Company 120.93 1s0.84

Holding Company 3,072.76 3,980.00

Holding Company

Holding Company

Holding Company 6,603.3s 20,977.87

Holding Company 5,872.LO t2,38L.45

Holding Company 7,500.00

Holding Company

Key Management

Personnel

9.95

0.40

0.36

9,9s3.78

920.67

3.27

1.45

(iii) Outstanding balances Relationship
Year ended

31-Mar-2023

Year ended

3L-Mar-2O22

Security deposit

PG Electroplast LTD

Payables

PG Electroplast LTD

loan Payables

PG Electroplast LTD

Trade Receivable

PG Electroplast LTD

lnterest Payable

PG Electroplast LTD

Holding Company 0,06

Holding Company 100.35

Holding Company L,827.68

Holding Company 28.63

Holding Company 10.16

0.06

t,427.58

t,096.43

7L.4L

(iv) Terms & conditions:
. The outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free, except loan taken from holding company. There have been no

Suarantees provided to or received for any related party receivable or payables. The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables
relating to amounts owed by related parties for the year ended 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022 other than that stated above. pG

Electroplast Ltd ( Holding Company) has given corporate gurantees for taken by PG Technoplast Private Limited from HDFC Bank, lClCt

Yes Bank & State bank of lndia of Rs 213.25 Cr, L62.75 Cr, Rs. 150 Cr & Rs. lClCl Bank Ltd, Yes Bank Ltd of Rs.

M.No.
0L08L2

?
*

L13.25 Cr, Rs, 37.75 CR & Rs. 15.00 Cr), respectively.

(FY HDFC

v\r.4


